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January 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees

P
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presidew
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description:

The following is an update of the events planned and the initiatives & activities
undertaken by the TCC Foundation.

Overview:
Fundraising

Annual Campaign -

o For the period July 1 through December 10, $381,458 had been raised for the
2010-11 Annual Campaign.
o Campaign for TCC 1% Club Recognition:
o The following employees have more than 1% of their annual salary for the
2011 Campaign for TCC:

Marge Banocy Payne
Will Benedicks

Frank Brown

John Chapin

Barbara Douglas
Raobin Johnston
Neisa Logman

Jim Murdaugh
Barbara Sloan
Earnest Starks

Health Care Provision and Excellence Campaign -

o Cash and pledges received by December 10 for the current major gifts campaign
totaled $690,318.

o College Trustees and Foundation Board Directors had committed a total of
$115,750.



Upcoming Events

e Thursday, January 20 - TCC Employee Recognition Dinner
e Thursday, January 27 - TCC Foundation Board Meeting

o Thursday, February 10 - President's Circle Artist Reception featuring violinist Mark
Russell

e Sunday, April 17 - Fourth Annual Capital City Caper, presented by Mainline
Information Systems

Salient Facts:
The Salient Facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Past Actions:
The Past Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Future Actions:
The Future Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Funding/Financial Matters:
The Funding/Financial Matters category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
None required. Report provided for information only.



